



June 30, 2026

Hameed Malik, PhD, PE
Director – Augusta Engineering Department
452 Walker Street, Ste. 110
Augusta, GA 30901

RE: Hurricane Helene Proposal and Fee for Construction Oversight, Support, and QA/QC Services -
Augusta Engineering Department (AED) and Augusta Recreation and Park Department (ARPD)

Dear Dr. Malik:

Infrastructure Systems Management (ISM) is pleased to submit this proposal/fee to Augusta, GA for the referenced services. Our proposed cost for services is \$50,000.00. Services include Construction Oversight, Support, and QA/QC Services as directed by Augusta, GA.

Once again, we appreciate your consideration of ISM for this project and if these fees are acceptable, please sign and return this proposal at your earliest convenience. In the meantime, if you should have any questions, please feel free to call me at (706) 691-8611.

Sincerely,

Abie L. Ladson, PE

ACCEPTED:

Hameed Malik, PhD, PE

SIGNATURE: _____

TITLE : _____

DATE: _____